Maxch 14, 1974
H N G 048 Company
Midland, Texas
Attn: Dnilling Dept.
RE: BOP Test - Your Pardue #1
Gentlemen:
We made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned bLowout control equipment on
March 13, 1974, and wish to advise the §ofLowing:
At the conclusion of testing:
Valve: Leak thhu main infet valve off choke-

manifodd crnoss - to be nepdired on ne-

placed as needed.
Choke: Leak thiu choke of§ tee o choke-manifodd

choss - to be nepaired on replaced as needed.

Items of the bLowout control equipment from top of test plug Landed in casing
head up through Hydnil were tested to 3200#% with separate tests being made at the pressure
of 5000% to blLind nams, pipe nams, upper kelly cock, chokeline, choke-manifold, and to the
vatves and §ittings of the bop stack propex.

There wene no visible Leak to items tested at the conclusion 0f testing othen
than as mentioned above.

No delay was observed to operation of blowout control equipment at the conclusion

]

' Zesting. Closures were made using closing unit pump onby Lo the observed pressure of



